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Andrea Alsip

From: Elsa Quintanilla [equintanilla@millerthomson.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:09 PM

To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com

Cc: Mona Wong

Subject: Re: Amacon (Elle) NSF suite #2601

Hi Andrea,

attached is a scanned copy of NSF for Elle #2601. Please have the client provide our office with a
replacement cheque.

Thank You.

Elsa Quintanilla

Administrative Assistant

Miller Thomson LLP

Scolia Plaza

40 King Street West, Suite 5800
P.O. Box 1011

Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 381
Direct Line: 416.597 4306

Fax: 416.595.8695

Email: equintanilla@millerthomson.com

www.millerthomson.com
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MEMORANDUM

Toronto
To: Mona / Elsa
From: Rina Isaac
Date: August 04, 2009
Subject: NSF CHEQUE/STOP PAYMENT/ACCOUNT CLOSED / FUNDS NOT
CLEARED

RE: AMACON DEVELOPMENTS INC. (Projct Elle)

We have received notification from the bank that the aitached cheque was returned marked
“NSF/STOP PAYMENT/ACCOUNT CLOSED / FUNDS NOT CLEARED”

Client Name: Amacon Developments Inc (Project : Elle) Client No: 56866-37
J
Suite; 2601 Amount: 2,000.00 Returned Date: 1, 2009

We are returning the original cheque 1o you to keep as a permanent record in your file.

Please contact your client to arrange for replacement funds.
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